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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 9:08 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 20 - Last Day to Withdraw from Classes, 

Deadline for ordering Yearbooks, Reopening of the Lair, and more ... 

 

  
      TODAY: Last Day to Withdraw from Classes 

Please note that today is the last day to drop a course and 

receive a "W" grade.  Please fill out a drop form and turn in 

at the Office of the Registrar prior to the close of business 

today.  If you are unsure of the implications please consult 

your advisor. 

Contact: Catherine Rutledge 

  

 

  

TODAY:  Deadline for Ordering Yearbook 

See price/date changes on form. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
Yearbook Order Form 
 

TODAY:  Reopening of The Lair  
The Lair with reopen today 4pm. Come see all the new changes! 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Office of Residence Life 
Remember These Dates........ 
Contact: Lenetta Lee 
Read More 

 

Registration for Fall and Summer 2017  
Registration Dates Fall and Summer - March 24: Veterans Only 

March 25 – 30: 75+ earned credits, Athletes, Band and Honors 

Program / March 31 – April 5: 45+ earned credits /  
April 6 – 13: 15+ earned credits 

Contact: Catherine Rutledge 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/yearbook%20form.doc
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Reopening%20of%20the%20Lair.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Residence%20Life%20-%20Remember%20Dates.pdf
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Read More 

 

Last Call - Summer Study Abroad in Ecuador  
Last Call for Summer Ecuador Study Abroad and Kenya Fall 

2017  Knowledge Exchange Institute (KEI).  Please visit the KEI site 

at www.keiabroad.org.  Stop by the Office of International 

Programs and Services, Lincoln Hall Room 103 for more 

information before the study abroad deadline of March 31, 2017. 
Contact: Connie Lundy at clundy@lincoln.edu 
Read More 

 

If you See Something, Say Something  
As we begin preparations for Spring Fling ’17, Public Safety would 

like to remind you of our joint efforts to keep the campus safe & 

secure. So, if you SEE SOMETHING, then SAY 

SOMETHING.  Contact Public Safety immediately. “Safety is 

Everyone’s Responsibility, Get Involved!” 
Contact: Director Ruth A. Evans 

Download Poster 

 

IRIS 
The IRIS emergency alert system is the fastest way to know of 

schedule changes due to inclement weather. If you did not receive 

alerts this week regarding the closings, please sign up today to 

ensure you receive IRIS alerts in the future. Remember, you can 

add your Lincoln email and Lincoln phone, as well as your cell 

phone and personal email.  

Contact: James A. Connor 
Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Mandatory_Reg_Letter_Fall2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Study%20Abroad%20-%20Equador.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/student-wire/See%20Something%20Say%20Something%20Stadium.pdf
https://www.irisdispatch.com/users/enroll/dsp_enroll.cfm?org_id=2681
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events
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